
                                                                      

      City of Long Beach                             
   

              INTEROFFICE MEMO                                                          
     

To:            Daniel Creighton, City Manager 

                Frank Dikranis, Corporation Counsel 

                Inna Reznik, City Comptroller 

 

From:      Kenneth Arnold, P.E., Department of Public Works 

 

Subject:   Request for City Council Resolution –   Amend the Contract for Engineering  

                Services in Conjunction with the Resilient Connectivity for Park Avenue  

                Phase I and II                                                                                                                                                                                   

                

Date:       July 22, 2025 

 

Pursuant to Resolution No. 81/22, duly adopted by the City Council on June 7, 2022, the City 

awarded the design/engineering services to NV5, 40 Marcus Drive, Melville, NY 11747.  This 

design contract assumed that one project would be prepared for bidding.   During project 

development it was decided to maximize the grant funding received that two design contracts 

would be bid. The effort associated with preparing and administering the second project  required 

additional effort from the design consultant, NV5.   It should be noted that the construction cost 

for Resilient Connectivity for Park Avenue, Phase II came in under budget and there remains 

grant funding that can be utilized for this additional service.     

 

To cover the additional level of engineering design and construction administration services, 

additional funding is being requested in the amount of $38,273.89.    This will be reimbursed at 

fifty percent as per the terms of the grant. There is urgency to get this request approved as the 

grant expires in August and the City needs to pay all vendors in order to claim reimbursement. 

 

Funding for the additional engineering services from budget line: H1023.52344 (Resilient 

Connectivity) 

 

 

 

 

cc: Steven Friedman, P.E., City Engineer 

      Steven Pambianchi, Dep, Corporation Counsel 
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